

Appendix 4

Case 14

Name of Ratepayer	Ali Abdullah Omar for Somali Education Development Ltd
Address	489a High Road (upper floor) Wembley Middx HA9 7AG
Use of Building	Community centre
Category	

Formatted: Highlight

Criteria

(A) Affiliated to local or national organisations	Local
(B) Facilities relieve the council of the need to provide them	Access community members to council services & add value
(C) Membership mainly drawn from Brent residents	Yes
(D) Open Membership	Yes
(E) Encourage membership from particular groups	Yes
(F) Facilities made available to non-members	Yes
(G) Provide training or education to members	Yes
(H) Some Self Help or Grant aid used	Grant aided
(I) Is there a bar	no
(J) Annual Membership Subscription Rate	No details on forms

2004/05 RATE BILL	£2552.98 (no mandatory)
Amount of relief granted 2003/04	0%
Details of grant received from London Borough of Brent	No details given

Deleted: mand

COST TO COUNCIL OF GRANTING DISCRETIONARY RELIEF £159.56

Appendix 4

Case 15

Name of Organisation/Charity	Bertie Road Resource Centre
Address	Bertie Road Willesden London NW10 2LH
Use of Building	Meeting place & training room
Category	

Formatted: Highlight

Criteria

(A) Affiliated to local or national organisations	Local
(B) Facilities relieve the council of the need to provide them	The centre is part of the boroughs toy library consortium
(C) Membership mainly drawn from Brent residents	Yes
(D) Open Membership	Yes
(E) Encourage membership from particular groups	Yes
(F) Facilities made available to non-members	Yes
(G) Provide training or education to members	Yes
(H) Some Self Help or Grant aid used	Self help
(I) Is there a bar	No
(J) Annual Membership Subscription Rate	None

2004/05 RATE BILL	£1641.60 (no mandatory relief)
Amount of relief granted 2003/04	25%
Details of grant received fro/m London Borough of Brent	N/A

COST TO COUNCIL OF GRANTING DISCRETIONARY RELIEF £ 102.60

Appendix 4

Case 16

Name of Organisation/Charity	Diverse Training & Recruitment Ltd
Address	Suite 2/8 Alperton House Bridgewater Road Wembley Middx HA0 1EH
Use of Building	Training (classroom & on-line)
Category	

Criteria

(A) Affiliated to local or national organisations	Local
(B) Facilities relieve the council of the need to provide them	Educational facility to the socially excluded community
(C) Membership mainly drawn from Brent residents	yes
(D) Open Membership	yes
(E) Encourage membership from particular groups	Yes
(F) Facilities made available to non-members	Yes
(G) Provide training or education to members	yes
(H) Some Self Help or Grant aid used	Self help
(I) Is there a bar	No
(J) Annual Membership Subscription Rate	N/A

2004/05 RATE BILL	£2249.14 (no mandatory relief)
Amount of relief granted 2003/04	0%
Details of grant received from London Borough of Brent	N/A

Deleted: mand

COST TO COUNCIL OF GRANTING DISCRETIONARY RELIEF £140.57

Appendix 4

Case 17

Name of Organisation/Charity	Mahogany Community Ventures
Address	28 High Street London NW10 4LX
Use of Building	Construction of carnival costumes, workshops & training & resource service
Category	

Formatted: Highlight

Criteria

(A) Affiliated to local or national organisations	London-wide
(B) Facilities relieve the council of the need to provide them	Contributes to the creative needs & aspirations of the peoples of Brent.
(C) Membership mainly drawn from Brent residents	yes
(D) Open Membership	yes
(E) Encourage membership from particular groups	Yes
(F) Facilities made available to non-members	Yes
(G) Provide training or education to members	yes
(H) Some Self Help or Grant aid used	Grant aided
(I) Is there a bar	No
(J) Annual Membership Subscription Rate	N/A

2004/05 RATE BILL	£4902 (no <u>mandatory</u> relief)
Amount of relief granted 2003/04	0%
Details of grant received fro/m London Borough of Brent	£3000 Stonebridge Houing Action Trust

Deleted: mand

COST TO COUNCIL OF GRANTING DISCRETIONARY RELIEF £ 306.38

Appendix 4

Case 18

Name of Organisation/Charity	Shrine Co-operative Credit Union Ltd
Address	44 Craven Park Road Harlesden London NW10 4AE
Use of Building	Administration
Category	

Formatted: Highlight

Criteria

(A) Affiliated to local or national organisations	Local
(B) Facilities relieve the council of the need to provide them	Provides a financial service to alleviate social /financial stress in the community
(C) Membership mainly drawn from Brent residents	Yes
(D) Open Membership	Yes
(E) Encourage membership from particular groups	Yes
(F) Facilities made available to non-members	Yes
(G) Provide training or education to members	Yes
(H) Some Self Help or Grant aid used	Self Help
(I) Is there a bar	No
(J) Annual Membership Subscription Rate	N/A

2004/05 RATE BILL	£1596.00 (no mandatory)
Amount of relief granted 2003/04	0%
Details of grant received from London Borough of Brent	Nil

Deleted: /

COST TO COUNCIL OF GRANTING DISCRETIONARY RELIEF £99.75

Appendix 4

Case 19

Name of Organisation/Charity	South Kilburn Festival Committee for Arts & Culture
Address	Unit 2, Masefield House Stafford Road London NW6 5YU
Use of Building	Office
Category	

Formatted: Highlight

Criteria

(A) Affiliated to local or national organisations	Local
(B) Facilities relieve the council of the need to provide them	Communication work in South Kilburn for the council
(C) Membership mainly drawn from Brent residents	Yes
(D) Open Membership	Yes
(E) Encourage membership from particular groups	Yes
(F) Facilities made available to non-members	Yes
(G) Provide training or education to members	No
(H) Some Self Help or Grant aid used	Self help
(I) Is there a bar	no
(J) Annual Membership Subscription Rate	none

2004/05 RATE BILL	£1023.16 (no mandatory)
Amount of relief granted 2003/04	25%
Details of grant received from London Borough of Brent	Nil

Deleted: /

COST TO COUNCIL OF GRANTING DISCRETIONARY RELIEF £63.95

Appendix 4

Case 20

Name of Organisation/Charity	The Abbey Estate Community Association
Address	Queensbury Road Wembley Middx HA0 1N2
Use of Building	Social & recreational
Category	

Formatted: Highlight

Criteria

(A) Affiliated to local or national organisations	Local
(B) Facilities relieve the council of the need to provide them	Facilities for the sick & elderly in locality
(C) Membership mainly drawn from Brent residents	Yes
(D) Open Membership	Yes
(E) Encourage membership from particular groups	No
(F) Facilities made available to non-members	Yes
(G) Provide training or education to members	No
(H) Some Self Help or Grant aid used	Self Help
(I) Is there a bar	yes
(J) Annual Membership Subscription Rate	£12 p.a. (pensioners £3)

2004/05 RATE BILL	£5426.40 (no mandatory relief)
Amount of relief granted 2003/04	25%
Details of grant received from London Borough of Brent	N/A

COST TO COUNCIL OF GRANTING DISCRETIONARY RELIEF £339.15

Appendix 4

Case 21

Name of Organisation/Charity	Wembley and Sudbury Tennis, Squash & Social Club
Address	Sylvester Road Wembley Middx HA0 3AB
Use of Building	Sports pavillionm for sports & games
Category	

Formatted: Highlight

Criteria

(A) Affiliated to local or national organisations	Local
(B) Facilities relieve the council of the need to provide them	Tennis & squash facilities
(C) Membership mainly drawn from Brent residents	Yes
(D) Open Membership	Yes
(E) Encourage membership from particular groups	Yes
(F) Facilities made available to non-members	Yes
(G) Provide training or education to members	No
(H) Some Self Help or Grant aid used	Self Help
(I) Is there a bar	Yes
(J) Annual Membership Subscription Rate	£170, £272 couples, £113 Intermediate/seniors, £67 student, £309 family and children between £36 & £52

2004/05 RATE BILL	£4560 (no Mandatory)
Amount of relief granted 2003/04	25%
Details of grant received from London Borough of Brent	<u>Nil</u>

Deleted: Mand

COST TO COUNCIL OF GRANTING DISCRETIONARY RELIEF £285.00